

## Candidate for Member at Large

Harald Gall  
University of Zurich, Zurich, Switzerland

### **BIOGRAPHY**

#### Academic Background:

Ph.D., Technical University of Vienna, Austria, 1993, Informatics.

#### Professional Experience:

Professor, University of Zurich, Switzerland, 2004 – Present;  
Associate Professor, Technical University of Vienna, Austria, 2000 – 2004;  
Assistant Professor, Technical University of Vienna, Austria, 1994 – 2000.

#### Professional Interest:

Software engineering; Software evolution; Software architecture; Service centric computing; Collaborative software engineering.

### **STATEMENT**

I am running for a member-at-large office in ACM SIGSOFT. I have been involved in organizing international conferences in the software engineering field. There, my experience covers many aspects ranging from being program (co-)chair(s) to being chair of workshops, tutorials, doctoral symposia, or local arrangements. The conferences I have served so far include the International Conference on Software Engineering, the European Software Engineering Conference, the Foundations of Software Engineering or the International Conference on Software Maintenance.

It is my goal to further advance the awareness of ACM in the research community and contribute to conference planning as more workshops and conferences need to be fine-tuned in terms of schedule and topics. And as a community, we need to provide means for affordable attendance of students to international conferences to make our community grow. The digital library is an essential corner stone of today's university education. An important goal is to increase the visibility and usage of this rich source of research papers in the community.